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 M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor   

 Office of the Mayor 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: April 19, 2012 

 
RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor 

 (Council Meeting – April 26, 2012) 
 
 
ACTING ASSIGMENT 
 
Ashley Case, Human Resources Manager Sr., Grade 121E, in the Division of Human Resources, effective April 
9, 2012. 
 
REINSTATEMENT 
 
Tonia Walters, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, in the Division of Building Inspection, effective May 1, 2012. 
 
RESIGNATIONS 
 
Mark Isaacs, Community Corrections Sergeant, Grade 112N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective March 30, 2012. 
 
Jon Bailey, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, effective 
March 29, 2012. 
 
Brandon Horseman, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective March 28, 2012. 
 
Jason Johnson, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective March 26, 2012. 
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Samuel Collins, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective March 27, 2012. 
 
Tania Walker, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective March 26, 2012. 
 
 


